August 7, 2024

Via U.S. Mail and electronic mail
The Honorable G.W. Scott, Sr.
Mayor

Village of Caseyville

909 South Main Street
Caseyville, lllinois 62232
gwscottsr@caseyville.org

RE: OMA Requests for Review — 2024 PAC 82061; 2024 PAC 82077
SECOND REQUEST

Dear Mr. Scott:

On July 10, 2024, the Public Access Bureau sent you the attached letter
requesting records and a response to the above-referenced Requests for Review. As of the date
of this letter, this office has not received your response. Please forward the materials and
information requested as soon as possible. Section 3.5(b) of OMA (5 ILCS 120/3.5(b) (West
2022)) provides: "Within 7 working days after receipt of the request for review, the public body
shall provide copies of the records requested and shall otherwise fully cooperate with the Public
Access Counselor." Please provide the requested information and records for this office’s
review. Please contact me at (217) 843-0564 or laura.harter@ilag.gov if you have questions or
would like to discuss this matter. Thank you.

Very truly yours,
LAURA S. HARTER
Deputy Bureau Chief

Public Access Bureau

Enclosure



The Honorable G.W. Scott, Sr.
August 7, 2024
Page 2

CcC: Via electronic mail
Mr. Bradley VanHoose

Via electronic mail
Mr. John Kraft
Edgar County Watchdogs




From: Harter, Laura

To: "gwscottsr@caseyville.org"

Subject: OMA Requests for Review 2024 PAC 82061; 2024 PAC 82077
Date: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 3:04:38 PM

Attachments: 82061 82077 Fl let.pdf

Good afternoon:

Attached to this message is correspondence from the Office of the Attorney General's Public
Access Bureau. If you have any questions, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

Laura S. Harter

Deputy Bureau Chief

Public Access Bureau

Office of the Attorney General
500 South Second Street
Springfield, Illinois 62701
(217) 843-0564
Laura.Harter@ilag.gov



July 10, 2024

Via electronic mail

The Honorable G.W. Scaott, Sr.
Mayor

Village of Caseyville

909 South Main Street
Caseyville, lllinois 62232
gwscottsr@caseyville.org

RE: OMA Requests for Review — 2024 PAC 82061; 2024 PAC 82077
Dear Mr. Scott:

The Public Access Bureau has received the enclosed Requests for Review in
which Mr. Bradley VVanHoose and Mr. John Kraft allege that the Village of Caseyville Board of
Trustees (Board) violated the Open Meetings Act (OMA) (5 ILCS 120/1 et seq. (West 2022)). In
their Requests for Review, Mr. VanHoose and Mr. Kraft allege that at the July 3, 2024, meeting,
the Board discussed topics beyond the scope of the cited exceptions for entering closed session.
This office has determined that further inquiry is warranted.

To further evaluate this matter, please provide this office with copies of the July
3, 2024, meeting agenda, open and closed session minutes, and the verbatim recording of the
closed session for this office's confidential review. Please provide a copy of the recording of the
open session of the meeting, if one exists. Please also provide a written response describing the
Board's public recital made pursuant to section 2a! of OMA and identify the specific
exception(s) in section 2(c)? of OMA that the Board publicly cited as its basis for entering closed
session during its July 3, 2024, meeting. Please explain how that exception, or any other
exception listed in section 2(c) of OMA, applied to the Board's closed session discussion.

15 ILCS 120/2a (West 2022).

25 |LCS 120/2(c) (West 2022), as amended by Public Act 103-311, effective July 28, 2023.
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As required by section 3.5(b) of the Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/3.5(b)
(West 2022)), please provide this information to our office within 7 working days after
receipt of this letter. As we conduct our review of this matter, we will notify you if we need to
review additional records or information. You have the option under the Act to provide a written
response to these allegations in addition to the requested materials. That response may take the
form of a letter, brief or memorandum. Please note that under the Act, we are required to
forward a copy of any response from a public body to the requester and provide the requester an
opportunity to reply. 5 ILCS 120/3.5(c) (West 2022). The Act also permits a public body to
provide a copy of a response with confidential information redacted for release to the requester.
If you claim that any portion of your written response is confidential, please send two
versions of your response letter: a complete copy for this office's confidential review and a
redacted version suitable for this office to forward to the requester. If you believe that other
documents or information would be helpful to us as we review the issues, you may submit
additional records or affidavits.

Please contact me at (217) 843-0564 or laura.harter@ilag.gov if you have
questions or would like to discuss this matter. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

LAURA S. HARTER

Deputy Bureau Chief

Public Access Bureau
Attachment

CcC: Via electronic mail

Mr. Bradlei VanHoose

Via electronic mail
Mr. John Kraft




Dunham, Lorraine

From: erad b

Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2024 10:16 AM
To: Public Access
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Open Meetings Violation Caseyville

| am reporting an open meetings violation in the Village of Caseyville. On 3 July 2024, the Caseyville
Village Board went into anillegal executive session to allegedly discuss some serious concerns about his
own legalinvoices. If indeed the case, that is not a sufficient reason to go into an executive session.
There was no reason to keep this dispute about Mr. Stewarts excessive legal fees from the oublic except
out of his own bestinterests. Attorney Stewart knew better and supposedly proceeded with the closed
meting over the objections of board members.

| am asking the Public Access Counselorto determine if the law has been violated and take the
appropriate remedies.

Bradley VanHoose
Belleville, Illinois



From: -

To: Lim, Teresa; Public Access; Sternecky, Jane

Cc: Kirk Allen

Subject: [EXTERNAL] OMA Request for Review (Caseyville, IIl.) - 7-8-2024
Date: Monday, July 8, 2024 5:25:08 PM

AG PAC,

Please consider this a request for review of allegations of Open Meetings Act violation(s).
NAME OF PUBLIC BODY: Caseyville, .
DATE OF ALLEGED OMA VIOLATONS: July 3,2024

ALLEGATIONS:

tiiviices R tie Sl 3. 2004 iicetii

I ask the PAC to determine this public body violated the Open Meetings Act and direct them
rel th io/vi recording of this cl ion.

El ni mmunications pr r
Thanks,

John Kraft
Edgar County Watchdogs






